

\_\_\_\_\_  
**CUYAHOGA COUNTY, OHIO**

**Commented [A1]:** The full name of the trial court, such as Parma Municipal Court, Common Pleas Court, or Common Pleas Court, Juvenile Division.

\_\_\_\_\_  
Plaintiff

**Commented [A2]:** The name of the plaintiff as it appears on other documents filed in the lower court. Certain cases may not have a plaintiff, but be captioned "In re:" followed by the name of a person or property. If your case involves an appeal from a Juvenile Court where the name of a child follows the "In re" replace the name of the child with initials, such as "In re A.B." Please review the Local Rules of the Eighth District Court of Appeals 13.2 for more information about what information may not be included in documents.

Case No. \_\_\_\_\_

vs.

**NOTICE OF APPEAL**

\_\_\_\_\_  
Defendant

The appellant, \_\_\_\_\_, hereby gives notice of appeal to the Eighth  
(PARTY NAME)

**Commented [A4]:** Include the defendant's name as it appears on other documents filed in the trial court. Cases with multiple defendants list only the first defendant followed by "et al." to denote that there are more but not listed. In some instances this line should be left blank. For instance, many cases in Juvenile Court only include the name of a child in the case caption, such as "In re A.B."

District Court of Appeals from the final judgment entry of the \_\_\_\_\_  
(NAME OF TRIAL COURT)

entered on \_\_\_\_\_  
(DATE)

\_\_\_\_\_  
(Signature)

\_\_\_\_\_  
(Address)

\_\_\_\_\_  
(Phone Number **and** Email)

**CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE**

I certify that a copy of this notice of appeal was served upon

\_\_\_\_\_ on \_\_\_\_ / \_\_\_\_ / 20\_\_\_\_ in the following

manner: \_\_\_\_\_

**Commented [A10]:** Include the names of all the other parties to the appeal to whom you have sent this document.

\_\_\_\_\_  
(Signature)

**Commented [A11]:** State how this document was given to the other parties to the case, such as by U.S. mail, email, or hand delivery. The manner of service must comply with Ohio Civil Rule 5(B).

**Commented [A12]:** A separate signature for the certificate of service is required by the person that sent the document to the other parties.